

IEEE 802.1 Maintenance

Meeting

September 13th, 2016

8:00am-9:10am – Minutes v1 (John Messenger)

Attendees: Abt, Werner; Bjornstad, Steinar; Boiger, Christian; Cummings, Rodney; Doerr, Laurin; Ellegaard, Lars; Farkas, Janos; Finn, Norman; Garner, Geoffrey; Gray, Eric W; Gunther, Craig; Haddock, Stephen; Jeffree, Anthony; Kehrer, Stephan; McIntosh, James; Messenger, John; Parsons, Glenn; Randall, Karen; Roesler, Ralph; Rouyer, Jessy; Seaman, Michael; Thaler, Patricia; Wang, Tongtong; Wilton, Robert

The chair, John Messenger, introduced the agenda, showed the patent policy slides and made the call for patents. There were no responses.

1. John presented and updated the list of current vehicles (drafts) used for implementing maintenance items, and the current numerical status of maintenance items in the database. Details in the Maintenance Session Slides.
 2. We reviewed and updated the open items in the Maintenance Database except those that are already in balloting state. The updates are documented in the database: <http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/maint/new-requests/home.html>.
 3. We reviewed and updated status of the new maintenance items:
 - a. 0171: 802.1X: MI ordering in MKA Key Server Peer List
 - Text has been prepared to resolve this issue in the Security TG.
 - b. 0172: 802.1Q: Clarify cut-through
 - This issue was extensively discussed but the group was not ready to accept that there was a problem at this stage.
 4. There were no proposed comment responses to comments received from SC6 to review.
 5. There were no received liaisons.
 6. We reviewed the status of 802.1 drafts and standards progressed under the PSDO to ISO SC6 JTC1, and agreed that the following standards should be submitted under PSDO:
 - a. none
 7. See the session slides (<http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2016/maint-messenger-session-0916-v2.pdf>) and web-site (<http://www.ieee802.org/1/maint.html>) for complete details and discussion.
-